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ATTENTION:  ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS/ANSWERS WILL BE PROVIDED AS THEY ARE RECEIVED AND THE ATTACHMENT ON THE CONTRACTING PAGE OF THE FAA INTERNET WILL BE UPDATED TO REFLECT THESE QUESTIONS/ANSWERS

The following questions have been asked and are provided to all prospective offerors for clarifications.

Responses as of April 19, 2001

Question: As an 8(a) company and Protégé leading a combined team can the combined experience and number of employees be used to satisfy this requirement? 

Response: In accordance with AMS clause 3.6.1-7, Limitations on Subcontracting, at least 50% of the personnel costs on service contracts must be incurred by the prime contractor when the award is made as a set aside.  The prime contractor must meet the requirement to demonstrate employment of 75 or more people.

Question: What is meant by predecessor?

Response: A predecessor corporation is a corporation, which has existed in the past, has been replaced by a corporation which exists today, and for which a legal chain of successorship can be documented.  Mergers and acquisition activity accounts for such a predecessor-successor chain among corporations.

Response: The requirement for an approved accounting system applies to the company submitting the offer, not to any predecessor companies.

Responses as of April 24, 2001

Question: I checked the web site this morning and saw the answers to questions. I was dismayed and disappointed to see that the requirement for 75 employees was limited to the prime.  We cannot meet the 75 employees for one year requirement. We would appreciate the opportunity to respond to this SIR and to participate in the next phase.  We ask that you reconsider the 75 employee requirement and either lower the number of full time employees to 50 or allow the requirement to apply to the proposed team.  

Response: The FAA’s Integrated Product Team (IPT) determined the special standard of responsibility applicable to demonstrated experience managing a staff of 75 employees by the prime contractor to be reasonable based on the requirement.  Staffing under our current contract is at about the 192-person level.  That means any prime contractor would have to staff at least 96 people among the 192. (Reference AMS Clause 3.6.1-7, Limitations on Subcontracting, which requires the prime contractor to incur at least 50% of the personnel costs).  Requiring an offeror in the capacity of a proposed prime to demonstrate experience with managing/employing 75 or more employees is reasonably related to the requirement.  The minimum staffing level will reach its ceiling at 174.  The requirement that a company demonstrate experience with managing/employing 75 or more employees gives the FAA a fairly high degree of assurance that a firm would be able to handle the management task associated with meeting the minimum requirements of the Performance Work Statement and AMS clause 3.6.1-7.

The standard employed as part of this downselect process is less stringent than the standard used 5 years ago that resulted in the current contract.  The down select for the previous contract required that a company had provided engineering and computer services within the past five years.  The company must had employed 25 employees on those contract(s) and successfully managed the contract(s) by recruiting and retaining individuals with computer and/or electrical engineering training specializing in NAS ground-based systems.  In addition the company must have simultaneously employed and successfully administered, tracked, and managed 75 or more employees within the past year.  

Prior to the release of the announcement on the Internet we sought and received the concurrence of the local Small Business Office (AMQ-100A). 

At this time, the IPT has no plans to relax this special standard of responsibility.  

Question: We have a question that you may be able to help with on the Special Standards of Responsibility, section 2b.  That section asks that we "document/demonstrate that [we] have successfully employed and successfully administered, tracked, and managed 75 or more full-time employees for a period not less than one (1) year."  Our specific question is whether a list of all current employees and titles with their hire dates, as well as a list of employees terminated in the last two years would satisfy your information needs?

Response: The SIR indicates what documentation "may include but is not limited to" for this requirement.  Offerors should submit data to support the requirement as stated in the SIR.  

Responses as of May 8, 2001

Question: I request some clarification on the page limits.  The request for Qualification - SIR says:  "documentation includes, but is not limited to, formal resumes, licenses, financial statements, work plans, etc.  All documentation is limited to 25 pages…."  Part 3 of the SPECIAL STANDARDS OF RESPONSIBILITY says: You must provide your latest financial arrangements, signed by offering financial institution."  I've gathered that information and find that it is about 26 pages alone.  Since I cannot alter the financial statement or other signed financial documents may I assume the page limit applies only to the parts of the submission?

Response: The 25-page limit only applies to the technical proposal.

Question: This item references "vendor or predecessor" several times, but with no explanation as to what is meant by "predecessor".  It is assumed that predecessor refers to a situation where a vendor acquires another company and wishes to include the other companies capabilities as part of their own for responding to the SIR.  Is that assumption correct?  If not, please define or explain "predecessor" further.

Response: Refer to question/response on posted on the FAA Contracting Opportunities page on April 19, 2001.

Question: Given the number of Contract and Technical Managers that exist on the incumbent contract, and the very special experience required of the managers, non-incumbent contractors are at a disadvantage in obtaining resumes and employment commitments for incumbents.  We request this be changed to the Contract Manager only.

Response: No.  There are three staffing levels in the Performance Work Statement and each level differs in the number of Technical Managers required.  Level B, the current staffing level, requires one Contract Manager and four Technical Managers.  Each offerors should provide information on this number of managers.  The Contract and Technical Mangers are critical to contract performance.  The FAA must ensure that the managers proposed for these positions are capable of performing in these positions.  An offeror's status as incumbent or non-incumbent should not affect the likelihood that they will be able to perform.  The FAA has the responsibility to protect the Government's interests by requiring quality performance.
